780 N. Commercial Street

EVERS=URCE
- Manchester, NH 03105-0330

ENERGY

David K. Wiesner
Senior Counsel

Phone: 603-634-2961
David.Wiesner@eversource.com

March 19, 2024
Via Electronic Mail Only
Daniel C. Goldner, Chairman
New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission
21 South Fruit Street, Suite 10
Concord, NH 03301-2429

RE: Docket No. DE 24- , Public Service Company of New Hampshire
d/b/a Eversource Energy 2024 Energy Service Solicitations

Dear Chairman Goldner:

On behalf of Public Service Company of New Hampshire d/b/a Eversource Energy
(“Eversource”), below is the proposed schedule for the upcoming default Energy Service (“ES”)
solicitation for Eversource’s large and small customer groups. Eversource respectfully requests
that the Commission open a new docket for the review and approval of this procurement.

Issue RFP May 9, 2024
Financial Assurance In-Place June 11, 2024
Award Group Selected June 11, 2024
Transaction Confirmations Executed June 12, 2024
NHPUC Filing June 13, 2024
Proposed NHPUC Hearing June 18, 2024
Requested NHPUC Decision June 20, 2024
Service Begins August 1, 2024

Eversource also requests that the following individuals and email addresses be added to
the service list in the docket:

David Wiesner: david.wiesner@eversource.com

Luann Lamontagne: luann.lamontagne@eversource.com
Parker Littlehale: parker.littlehale@eversource.com
Yi-An Chen: yi-an.chen@eversource.com

Bryant Robinson: bryant.robinson@eversource.com
Scott Anderson: scott.anderson@eversource.com
Sandra Gagnon: Sandra.gagnon@eversource.com
NHRegulatory: nhregulatory@eversource.com

Consistent with current Commission policy, this filing is being made electronically only
and paper copies will not follow. If you should have any questions, please contact me.
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Sincerely,
/s/ David K. Wiesner

David K. Wiesner
Senior Counsel



